#### **ENGLISH 1**

## **ENGLISH 1**

# English 1 ISBN: booktype:english-1 © . All Rights Reserved This book was created with Booktype. For more information, please visit: www.booktype.pro Discover Omnibook - a social platform for writing books - and create your own book at www.omnibook.pro

#### **Table of Contents**

1. Help others to help themselves - Introduction	8
2. Common Mistakes	10
3. Talk and write with natives	11
4. Watch your favorite TV-show in english	12
5. Sing Karaoke and quiz yourself	13
6. Try out alternative tools	15
7. Read books and magazines in english	16
8. Sing nursery rhymes with children	17
9. Listen to Podcasts	18
10. Install a training APP on your mobile	19
11. Play games in english	20
12. Your mind - your friend or foe	21
13. Work out loud	22
14. Create your English day	23
15 Feel the flow-find out your motivation	24

# 1. Help others to help themselves - Introduction

This book contains a lot of helpful tips and tricks how to improve your English skills. There are a lot of different ways how to achieve your goal to improve your English skills. All of us use a different form of learning This should be joyful.

Therefore we created this booktype with a lot of different ways or tools to practice English. The best way to improve your language skills is to practice on a daily basis. For that reason, we created two additional sublines at the end of each chapter. We followed a similar pattern like John Stepper to ground keep our book with a practical orientation. You will find and an "exercise" finishing each chapter.

In the first chapter, you find common mistakes that people make when learning English.

In the second chapter "Talk and write with natives" you find tips on how to get in contact with native speaking people and what you can offer them for helping you with your English skills.

The third chapter "Watch your favorite TV-show in English" describes not just the benefits of watching your favorite show it also includes links to internet platforms where to watch them

"Sing your favorite music and quiz yourself" is the fourth chapter and it contains a lot of web pages that help you to improve your secret hobby.

In the fifth chapter "Try out alternative tools" you'll find an interesting method to learn new vocabulary with memorable hooks.

Reading is always a good point when it comes to learn and improve a language, so there are tips in the sixth chapter "Read books and magazines in English".

The seventh chapter "Sing nursery rhymes with children" will help you with the usage of prepositions and make you and children happy.

When you are into podcasts then you need to read the eight chapter "Listen to Podcasts". There are a few helpful sources where you can find interesting podcasts.

Why not use your mobile phone you carry all the time with you to improve your skills? The ninth chapter "Install a training APP on your mobile" will focus on training apps you can use in a short break.

In the tenth chapter "Play games in English" there are tips and information about playing games on and offline.

The eleventh chapter "Your mind - your friend or foe" will focus on your inner mindset and give you helpful hints.

"Work out loud" is the twelfth chapter and approaches John Steppers concept that is worth to read in German and English.

The thirteenth chapter "Create your own English day" is perfect for you if you want to dive for one day into an English world and can be an attractive way to learn new words.

The last chapter "Feel the flow - find your motivation" round out all the tips and hints in this book and give you the key to improve your language - YOU.

#### 2. Common Mistakes

#### Paragraphs:

Paragraphs are important in writing. They structure the text and making it easier for the reader to understand, even for someone who is not familiar with its content.

The spaces in the document signify the beginning and the end of a thought or point a writer is making. Without them it can be hard to understand when the write is moving on to another topic.

#### 3. Talk and write with natives

You are quite good at English and you are familiar with the English grammar and you know many words but sometimes while talking talks you translate german sentences one to one in English? This is called Germanism.

To avoid Germanism the best thing is to talk with natives and learn to listen carefully to their way of phrasing. Ask them for feedback on your way of expressing.

When you think it is not easy to find natives then you are wrong! Use your social media contacts and think about your friends. Surely someone knows a native speaker. Arrange a meeting or invite to a dinner party. Ask this person if he or she wants to chat with you. You will be surprised about the positive response. In return, you can offer German lessons. With that method, you'll quickly improve your English.

#### Establish

Create your account and start connecting with native speakers. You will wonder how fast and easy it is to find new friends.

## 4. Watch your favorite TV-show in English

# 5. Sing your favourite music and quiz yourself

Whether you like to sing secretly in the shower, you are a real karaoke hero, you can sing like an angel or your voice sounds more like a Bulldog in pain doesn't matter. One great way to improve your English skills is to listen to music and sing along.

#### Here's why:

- 1. It improves your pronunciation. The more you train to pronounce the words correctly when you are relaxed, the easier it gets to speak in real life.
- 2. Singing helps you remember new words and expand your vocabulary, you learn it in the right context and that makes it easier to remember. Learning children songs can help you with things like colours, body parts or numbers. Pop songs can be a fun way to learn phrases or idioms.
- 3. It helps your breathing: It may sound odd, but it can help you to breathe properly. It highlights where to take a breath in a sentence, helps you with your confidence and pronunciation.
  - 4. Having fun while learning increases the chances of your progress.

Sounds nice, doesn't it. So where to start?

Before you start singing your favourite songs out loud you should ask yourself, if you really know the lyrics. If you are not sure, you should start by looking up the right songtext. You can either do that on different websites like http://www.songtexte.com or by searching the song you want to sing with the additional word "lyrics" after that on https://www.youtube.com.

Watching the video and hearing the song, while you listen to the lyrics helps to remember not just the words, but also the pronunciation.

There's a website called https://lyricstraining.com/ where you can playfully quiz yourself and find out how much you really know about the lyrics of your favourite singer and/or songwriter. (Insider tip: you can select different genres, even Christmas songs)

Now that you know the lyrics it's up to you to practice, which means sing as often as you can. You can take part in a karaoke night. When singing in public is not for you, you can also go online and search on youtube for your song with the addition of "karaoke". A lot of songs are available in a karaoke version.

However, I recommend singing along to the actual song (where somebody actually sings the lyrics). You can do that in your apartment or if you like to really perform and sing loudly there is always the classic – singing in your car. Another way of using your time to learn English with singing is to sing nursery rhymes with your kids. That way you can learn English as a family. You can even combine that with exercises and dance along (e.g.the song "Heads, Shoulders, Knees and Toes").

Sing your favourite music and quiz yourself

http://www.songtexte.comlahttps://www.youtube.comahttps://lyricstraining.com/

#### 6. Try out alternative tools

Do you want to extend your vocabulary? Learning words by heart is not your favorite method?

Then I can recommend a really good book for you. It is called "Schieb das Schaf" by Oliver Geisselhart and Helmut Lange published by mvgVerlag.

http://www.schieb-das-schaf.de/

The point is that each word corresponds to a similar phonetic word in German and helps you to create a picture. This picture is your memory hook. With the word sheep, for instance, it works like that: besides the word, there is a picture on that a sheep is pushed upwards and the explanation is 'schieb das Schaf'. You will unconsciously memorize the picture and it's meaning and thus the vocabulary.

The authors found 1500 words with pictured memory hooks and the descriptions are really witty, I am sure you will enjoy the book and besides you will easily train your vocabulary and moreover you will learn many new words.

#### 7. Read books and magazines in English

Reading helps you to improve a language. By reading you learn how grammar and words are used. If you do not know the meaning of a word, do not look it up instantly. First, try to understand the word from the context in the sentence. not until you tried that, use a dictionary. When you really want to keep the vocabulary in mind then use further information e.g. a dictionary where you find definitions and meanings, too. A very good one is .

When you start reading then be careful not to ask too much of you. Do not start with difficult literature. It might disappoint you cause maybe there are too many words you do not understand. This would be frustrating and you are not in the mood for going on anymore.

Believe me sometimes it is even advisable to start with children's books or magazines. Most of them are not too extensive and with a clear structure. Grammar is always used correctly and you can read it easily. It is not only fun but a feeling of success for you, too.

After having read some children's literature, take the next step and read your favorite literary genre. Pay attention to read literature written by natives. It is really fascinating when you read a book that you have read before in erman now in .

When you like magazines then follow the upper described advice, too. Do not start with science magazines. Upgrade your knowledge step by step!

Make summaries of your readings and share your recensions on social media platforms. Ask others to give you feedback on your English.

Buy a comic to start. You can choose Mickey Mouse or Batman if you want to. It is vital to read and be able to follow the plot. Comics are good for the beginning. If you have a more advanced English level or you want to practice your pronunciation too, buy a book that you like in Englisch and buy the audio version on audible for example too.

#### 8. Sing nursery rhymes with children

Any problems with prepositions? Don't matter! An easy way to train the correct use is to sing nursery rhymes. If you don't have children of your own then sing with your friends' children or at school or even maybe with your grandchildren.

Nursery rhymes are easy and full of grammar! They are wittier and less cruel than German ones. Just have a look on youtube and you'll find loads of nice songs that make fun to sing and play.

Take for instance the "Incy wincy spider song text": The Incy Wincy spider went up towards the spout Down came the rain and washed the spider out Out came the sun and dried up all the rain Now Incy Wincy spider went up the spout again!...

As you see there are many prepositions in it!

Besides, it's great fun to simulate the spider going up and down. Be sure it tickles and you'll have much laughter which by the way is very healthful.

#### 9. Listen to Podcasts

#### 10. Install a training APP on your mobile

Install Grammarly on your phone or laptop. You will see how much faster you will be with your writing homework. It would be good to take a moment and think about your mistakes and not just let the autocorrection tool work for you.

#### 11. Play games in English

When it comes to learning a new language all kinds of methods that work for you are allowed. You can play basic board games with your friends in English or if you want to play something during a lunch break or on the weekends you can try the platform "Games to learn English". There are a lot of different games that focus on a variety of different things.

If you are more into computer games or console playing you can try to change the language of your game in the settings. Most of the games have this option

Visit https://www.gamestolearnenglish.com/ and start playing!

## 12. Your mind - your friend or foe

When you want to improve your English skills, there are a lot of methods and tools that offer you great assistance. But there are a few psychological points that you should keep in mind as well.

#### 13. Work out loud

#### 14. Create your own English day

Exercise 1: Meet your friends at an Irish Pub for joining a popular Pub Quiz. A recommended location for this funny game is the Shebeen in Vienna. The barkeepers will welcome you in English and also the Quiz is held in English only. Here you can enjoy a fun evening with your friends and get in touch with many native speakers.

Label things in your homeThis is a quick and cheap way of improving your knowledge of the vocabulary of everyday items in your house. You just need to buy Post-it notes and stick them on your furniture in your rooms everyday. Every time you use these objects you will read the word and learn it over time.

## 15. Feel the flow-find out your motivation

ant to take a moment to figure out which things keep you motivated. Use this routine in your daily routine and you will notice the force of habit and conditioning.

Time	Level	Log Message		
20:03:08.094		Begin of renderDocument.		
20:03:08.094	FINER	Getting System Info.		
20:03:08.094	INFO	RealObjects PDFreactor(R) 9.1.9797.2		
20:03:08.094	INFO	Started on: 2017-11-13 20:03:08		
20:03:08.094	INFO	Client: pdfreactor9 (pdfreactor9/127.0.1.1)		
20:03:08.094	INFO	Running on: Linux		
20:03:08.094	INFO	Java Version: Oracle Corporation Java HotSpot(TM) 64-Bit Server VM 1.8.0_144		
20:03:08.094	INFO	Number of processors: 4		
20:03:08.094	INFO	Memory: 1952 MB		
20:03:08.094	INFO	Java font directory: /opt/PDFreactor_9_1_9797_2/jre/lib/fonts		
20:03:08.094		Time zone: Coordinated Universal Time (Etc/UTC)		
20:03:08.094	FINER	Getting License Info.		
20:03:08.094	INFO	License serial number: 4063 (Booktype GmbH)		
20:03:08.094	INFO	Detected environment supports Linux Control Groups.		
20:03:08.094	INFO	Maintenance expiration date: 2018-10-05		
20:03:08.094	FINER	Initializing variables.		
20:03:08.094		Loading Document using SourceLoader.		
	FINER	<u> </u>		
20:03:08.094		Start of XML source loading.		
20:03:08.094		Start of source loading.		
20:03:08.095	INFO	System id: "http://demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db-b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/document.html"		
20:03:08.095	FINER	Getting input source as byte array.		
20:03:08.095	FINER	Getting input stream from system id.		
20:03:08.097	FINER	Input source has a system id.		
20:03:08.097	INFO	Connecting to: "http://demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db-b2296cdd9326/ pdfreactor/document.html"		
20:03:08.097	INFO	New system id: "http://demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db-b2296cdd9326/ pdfreactor/document.html"		
20:03:08.098	FINER	Getting string from byte array.		
20:03:08.098	FINER	Determine encoding.		
20:03:08.106	INFO	Encoding: "UTF-8"		
20:03:08.106	INF0	Document size: 31828 characters		
20:03:08.106	FINER	End of source loading.		
20:03:08.106	INF0	Public Id: null		
20:03:08.106	FINER	End of XML source loading.		
20:03:08.106	FINER	Start of document processing.		
20:03:08.106	FINER	Determine document type.		
20:03:08.109	INFO	Document type is HTML5		
20:03:08.109	FINER	Parsing content as HTML		
20:03:08.114	FINER	End of document processing.		
20:03:08.259	FINER	Adding external style sheets.		
20:03:08.259	FINER	Initializing the view.		
20:03:08.259	FINER	Initializing FontCacheHandler.		
20:03:08.259	FINER	Reading font cache from: /opt/PDFreactor_9_1_9797_2/jetty/pdfreactor/fontcache/font.dat		
20:03:08.259	FINER	Fontcache Version: 1203083667		
20:03:08.259	FINER	DefaultPath: /usr/X11R6/lib/X11/fonts/TrueType:/usr/X11R6/lib/X11/fonts/truetype:/usr/X11R6/lib/X11/fonts/truetype:/usr/X11R6/lib/X11/fonts/TrueType:/usr/share/fonts/ja/TrueType:/usr/share/fonts/truetype:/usr/share/fonts/truetype:/usr/share/fonts/truetype:/usr/share/fonts/zh_CN/TrueType:/usr/share/fonts/zh_TW/TrueType:/usr/share/fonts-conf.d/dirs/Truetype:/usr/X11R6/lib/X11/fonts/Type1:/usr/share/fonts/default/Type1:/opt/PDFreactor_9_1_9797_2/jre/lib/fonts		
20:03:08.266	FINEST	Building ViewTree		
20:03:08.266	FINER	Layoutstate: 0 of 3 reached.		
20:03:08.346	FINER	Layoutstate: 1 of 3 reached.		
20:03:08.391	FINER	Layoutstate: 2 of 3 reached.		
20:03:08.391	FINER	Layouting page 1 of ~135		
20:03:08.394	FINER	Layouting page 7 of ~44		
20:03:08.396	FINER	Layouting page 8 of ~35		
20:03:08.398	FINER	Layouting page 9 of ~34		

Time	Level	Log Message
20:03:08.400		Layouting page 10 of ~27
20:03:08.402		Layouting page 11 of ~25
20:03:08.403		Layouting page 12 of ~25
20:03:08.406		Layouting page 13 of ~23
20:03:08.407	FINER	Layouting page 14 of ~23
20:03:08.409		Layouting page 15 of ~23
20:03:08.412		Layouting page 16 of ~23
20:03:08.414		Layouting page 17 of ~22
20:03:08.415		Layouting page 18 of ~23
20:03:08.416		Layouting page 19 of ~23
20:03:08.417		Layouting page 20 of ~24
20:03:08.418		Layouting page 21 of ~24
20:03:08.419		Layouting page 22 of ~24
20:03:08.420		Layouting page 23 of ~25
20:03:08.421		Layouting page 24 of ~25
20:03:08.422		Layouting page 1 of ~180
20:03:08.422		Layouting page 2 of ~216
20:03:08.422		Layouting page 3 of ~180
20:03:08.422		Layouting page 4 of ~103
20:03:08.422		Layouting page 5 of ~117
20:03:08.422		Layouting page 6 of ~138
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 7 of ~44
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 8 of ~37
20:03:08.424		
		Layouting page 9 of ~36
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 10 of ~29
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 11 of ~28
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 12 of ~27
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 13 of ~25
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 14 of ~25
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 15 of ~24
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 16 of ~24
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 17 of ~24
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 18 of ~24
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 19 of ~24
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 20 of ~24
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 21 of ~24
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 22 of ~24
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 23 of ~24
20:03:08.424		Layouting page 24 of ~24
20:03:08.425		Layoutstate: 3 of 3 reached.
20:03:08.425		Getting first pagebox.
20:03:08.425		Adding Metadata.
20:03:08.426		Opening PDF document.
20:03:08.527		Adding attachments.
20:03:08.527		Embedding multimedia objects.
20:03:08.527	FINER	Rendering the document to PDF.
20:03:08.528		Rendering page nr: 1 of 24
20:03:08.528		Rendering page nr: 2 of 24
20:03:08.528		Rendering page nr: 3 of 24
20:03:08.528		Rendering page nr: 4 of 24
20:03:08.528		Rendering page nr: 5 of 24
20:03:08.528		Rendering page nr: 6 of 24
20:03:08.528		Rendering page nr: 7 of 24
20:03:08.529		Rendering page nr: 8 of 24
20:03:08.531		Rendering page nr: 9 of 24
20:03:08.531	FINER	Rendering page nr: 10 of 24

Time	Level	Log Message
20:03:08.532	FINER	Rendering page nr: 11 of 24
20:03:08.532	FINER	Rendering page nr: 12 of 24
20:03:08.533	FINER	Rendering page nr: 13 of 24
20:03:08.534	FINER	Rendering page nr: 14 of 24
20:03:08.535	FINER	Rendering page nr: 15 of 24
20:03:08.535	FINER	Rendering page nr: 16 of 24
20:03:08.537	FINER	Rendering page nr: 17 of 24
20:03:08.538	FINER	Rendering page nr: 18 of 24
20:03:08.538	FINER	Rendering page nr: 19 of 24
20:03:08.538	FINER	Rendering page nr: 20 of 24
20:03:08.539	FINER	Rendering page nr: 21 of 24
20:03:08.539	FINER	Rendering page nr: 22 of 24
20:03:08.539	FINER	Rendering page nr: 23 of 24
20:03:08.540	FINER	Rendering page nr: 24 of 24
20:03:08.540	FINER	Releasing view.
20:03:08.541	FINE	Attaching debug files.
20:03:08.541	FINER	Adding log file.

CONNECTIONS						
Time	URL	Status	Request Headers	Response Headers		
20:03:08.095	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html	GET 200 (OK), 2 ms	User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"7c73-55de2c2578a62" Connection: keep-alive Vary: Accept-Encoding Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 31859 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Type: text/html		
20:03:08.097	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html	GET 200 (OK), 1 ms	User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"7c73-55de2c2578a62" Connection: keep-alive Vary: Accept-Encoding Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 31859 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Type: text/html		
20:03:08.118	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ style.css	GET 200 (OK), 1 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"88da-55de2c2579a02" Connection: keep-alive Vary: Accept-Encoding Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 35034 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Type: text/css		
20:03:08.119	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ style.css	GET 200 (OK), 1 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 0K Server: nginx ETag: W/"88da-55de2c2579a02" Connection: keep-alive Vary: Accept-Encoding Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 35034		

Time	URL	Status	Request Headers	Response Headers
				Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Type: text/css
20:03:08.346	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ assets/Roboto-Regular.ttf	GET 200 (OK), 7 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 0K Server: nginx ETag: W/"237c4-55de2c2578a62" Connection: keep-alive Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 145348 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT
20:03:08.353	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ assets/Roboto-Regular.ttf	GET 200 (OK), 1 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"237c4-55de2c2578a62" Connection: keep-alive Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 145348 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT
20:03:08.354	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ assets/Roboto-Bold.ttf	GET 200 (OK), 5 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"2128c-55de2c2578a62" Connection: keep-alive Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 135820 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT
20:03:08.359	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ assets/Roboto-Bold.ttf	GET 200 (OK), 1 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 0K Server: nginx ETag: W/"2128c-55de2c2578a62" Connection: keep-alive Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 135820 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT
20:03:08.362	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ assets/RobotoCondensed- Regular.ttf	GET 200 (OK), 6 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"2246c-55de2c2579a02" Connection: keep-alive Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 140396 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT
20:03:08.368	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ assets/RobotoCondensed- Regular.ttf	GET 200 (OK), 1 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"2246c-55de2c2579a02" Connection: keep-alive Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 140396 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT
20:03:08.375	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ assets/Roboto-Italic.ttf	GET 200 (OK), 6 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"2443c-55de2c2578a62" Connection: keep-alive

CONNECTIONS						
Time	URL	Status	Request Headers	Response Headers		
			User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 148540 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT		
20:03:08.381	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ assets/Roboto-Italic.ttf	GET 200 (OK), 1 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"2443c-55de2c2578a62" Connection: keep-alive Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 148540 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT		
20:03:08.382	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ assets/Roboto-BoldItalic.ttf	GET 200 (OK), 6 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"2353c-55de2c2578a62" Connection: keep-alive Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 144700 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT		
20:03:08.388	http://demo.booktype.pro/data/ tmp/aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ assets/Roboto-BoldItalic.ttf	GET 200 (OK), 1 ms	referer: http:// demo.booktype.pro/data/tmp/ aab324aa-c8ad-11e7-b7db- b2296cdd9326/pdfreactor/ document.html User-Agent: RealObjectsPDFreactor/9.1.9797.2 RealObjectsMartha	Accept-Ranges: bytes null: HTTP/1.1 200 OK Server: nginx ETag: W/"2353c-55de2c2578a62" Connection: keep-alive Last-Modified: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT Content-Length: 144700 Date: Mon, 13 Nov 2017 20:03:08 GMT		